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Notes to the Financial Statements

1 GENERAL INFORMATION

Raymond Industrial Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in Hong Kong in 1964. The principal
activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) are investment holding, and manufacturing
and sale of electrical home appliances in North
America, Japan, Australia, Europe and the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”).

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated
in Hong Kong. The address of its registered office is
Rooms 1801-1813, 18th Floor Grandtech Centre, 8 On
Ping Street, Shatin, New Territories, Hong Kong.

The Company is listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated and have
been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on
12th April 2006.

2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied
to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”), Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretation (“HK (SIC)-Ints”)
(collectively the “new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) which are effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1st January 2005. They have
been prepared under the historical cost convention
except for investment properties which are stated at
fair value.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

The preparation of the financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements are disclosed in
note 4.

The Group early adopted HKAS 40 “Investment
Property” and HK(SIC) Interpretation (“HK(SIC)-Int”) 21
“Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-
depreciated Assets” during the year ended 31st
December 2004. In 2005, the Group adopted the
following new HKFRSs which are relevant to its
operations.

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

HKAS 14 Segment Reporting

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 18 Revenue

HKAS 19 Employee Benefits

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates

HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

HKAS 28 Investments in Associates

HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation

HKAS 33 Earnings per Share

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets

HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

HKFRS 2 Share-based Payments

HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and

Discontinued Operations
HK(SIC)-Int 15 Operating Leases — Incentives

The adoption of HKASs 1, 2, 7, 8, 10, 14, 16, 18, 19,
21, 23, 24, 27, 28, 31, 32, 33, 36, 37, 39 and HK(SIC)-
Int 15 did not result in substantial changes to the
Group’s accounting policies. In summary:

= HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority
interests, share of net after-tax results of
associates, jointly controlled entities and other
disclosures.

- HKASs 2, 7, 8, 10, 14, 16, 18, 19, 23, 27, 28,
31, 32, 33, 36, 37, 39 and HK(SIC)-Int 15 had
no material effect on the Group’s policies.

= HKAS 21 had no material effect on the Group’s
policy. The functional currency of the Group has
been re-evaluated based on the guidance to the
revised standard.

= HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related
parties and some other related party disclosures.

The adoption of HKAS 17 has resulted in a change in
the accounting policy relating to the reclassification of
leasehold land and land use rights from property, plant
and equipment to operating leases. The up-front
prepayments made for the leasehold land and land
use rights are expensed in the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease or when
there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in the
income statement. In prior years, the leasehold land
and land use rights were accounted for at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

The adoption of HKFRS 2 has resulted in a change in
the accounting policy for share-based payments. In prior
years, the provision of share options to employees did
not result in an expense in the income statements.
Effective on 1st January 2005, the Group expenses
the cost of share options in the income statement.

The adoption of HKFRS 5 has resulted in substantial
changes to the presentation and disclosures of the
Group’s property leasing business as discontinuing
operations in the financial statements. A discontinuing
operation is a component of the Group’s business, the
operation and cash flows of which can be clearly
distinguished from the rest of the Group and which
represents a separate major line of business or
geographical area of operations.

An operation is classified as discontinuing when it is
highly probable that the carrying amount of the assets
and liabilities directly associated with the operation will
be recovered through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use and the assets/liabilities are
available for sale in their present condition, if earlier,
or the Group has disposed of the operation. The assets
directly associated with discontinuing operations are
stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell, except for investment property which
is carried at fair value.

All changes in the accounting policies have been made
in accordance with the transitional provisions in the
respective standards, whenever applicable. All
standards adopted by the Group require retrospective
application other than:

= HKFRS 2 — only retrospective application for all
equity instruments granted after 7th November
2002 and not vested at 1st January 2005. The
Group’s share options granted in previous year
have all been vested before 1st January 2005
and hence retrospective application is not
required.

- HKFR 5 — only prospective application after 1st
January 2005.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FTESHEE (B

(continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (continued) (a) MmWBEE(HE)

(i)  The adoption of HKAS 17 resulted in an increase (i) fRAKET 2 ST EBF17HEHRN - BT P4F
in opening reserves at 1st January 2004 by —RA—BZREBEMBET32,9177T °
HK$732,917.

2005 2004
ZE2HE —TEME
HKS$ HK$
As at 31st December R+=A=+-—-A8
Decrease in property, plant and ROME - BE R
equipment (13,190,741) (13,488,500)
Increase in leasehold land and 12 N8 A 4 3 K+ 3 b R A
land use rights 14,133,062 14,326,119
Increase in net assets EINFEE 942,321 837,619
For the year ended 31st December +tZRA=t—-HEEL
Decrease in depreciation expense HMAOMEER 545,290 513,873
Increase in amortisation expense B A (440,588) (409,171)
Increase in profit for the year 12 AR E 2 F 104,702 104,702
Increase in basic earning per share EMFECEEBERGRER
from continuing operations HK cents 0.037%{l  HK cents 0.03/&
Increase in diluted earnings per share EMFECEEBHEETEREN
from continuing operations HK cents 0.03%{l HK cents 0.03/&
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 IEETERE®
(continued)
(a) Basis of preparation (continued) (a) MmWBEE(HE)
(i)  The adoption of HKFRS 2 resulted in: (i) HABEBMBHRELERNE2R 2 &R
2005
—EERHF
HK$
B
As at 31st December R+=—A=+—8H
Increase in capital reserve & AN 616,132
Increase in share premium 300 A% AN O (2 111,805
Decrease in retained earnings R F 5 A (727,937)
For the year ended 31st December +TZA=+—HBEEL
Increase in staff costs A8 T KA 727,937

Decrease in basic earnings per share  JR D5 B & £ ERFRE T

from continuing operations HK cents 0.197% 1l

Decrease in diluted earning per share i D5 B & £ K885 A F

from continuing operations HK cents 0.197% 1l

Certain new standards, amendments and HBTDEXRRAEEBWBRA-_ZZT NFE—H BB

interpretations to existing HKFRSs (collectively the
“Amendments”) have been published and are
mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after
1st January 2006. Some of the Amendments may be
relevant and applicable to the Group but have not been
early adopted in these financial statements. The group
has commenced, but not yet completed, an assessment
of the impact of the applicable Amendments on the
Group’s results of operations and financial position.
Management are of the view that these Amendments
would not have significant impact on the financial
statements of the Group.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(b)
(i)

Group accounting
Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries made up to 31st December.

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Company,
directly or indirectly, controls the composition of the
board of directors, controls more than half the voting
power or holds more than half of the issued share
capital.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition or up
to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances
within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary
represents the difference between the proceeds of the
sale and the Group’s share of its net assets including
goodwill on acquisition net of any accumulated
impairment loss and any related accumulated foreign
currency translation reserve.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the operating results and net assets of
subsidiaries.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

(i) Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary or a
jointly controlled entity, in which an equity interest is
held for the long-term and significant influence is
exercised in its management generally accompanying
a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting
rights.

Investments in associates are accounted for by the
equity method of accounting and are initially recognised
at cost.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(b) Group accounting (continued)
(ii) Associates (continued)

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves
is recognised in reserves. The cumulative post-
acquisition movements are adjusted against the
carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s
share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its
interest in the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further
losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate.

(iii) ~ Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is a contractual arrangement
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an
economic activity which is subject to joint control and
none of the participating parties has unilateral control
over the economic activity.

The consolidated income statement includes the
Group’s share of the results of jointly controlled entities
for the period, and the consolidated balance sheet
includes the Group’s share of the net assets of the
jointly controlled entities and goodwill/negative goodwill
(net of accumulated impairment losses) on acquisition.

(c) Translation of foreign currencies
(i) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (‘the functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(c) Translation of foreign currencies (continued)
(ii) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in
the income statement.

(iii)  Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

- assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

- income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

- all resulting exchange differences are recognised
as a separate component of equity.

(d) Product development costs

Product development costs are expensed as incurred.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(e) Property, plant and equipment
(i) Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents machinery pending
installation and investment in building where
construction work has not been completed.
Construction in progress is stated at cost, which
includes construction expenditures, installation and
other direct costs capitalised during the construction
period.

No depreciation is provided on the construction in
progress until they are put into use and transferred to
property, plant and equipment upon completion.

(i) Other property, plant and equipment

Other property, plant and equipment, comprising
properties, plant and machinery, furniture, fixtures and
equipment, moulds and motor vehicles are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

(iii)  Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated at rates
sufficient to write off their cost less accumulated
impairment losses over their estimated useful lives on
a straight-line basis or reducing balance basis. The
principal annual rates are as follows:

YES
I 55 B % 25

Leasehold properties

Plant and machinery

Furniture, fixtures and equipment
Moulds

Motor vehicles

T8
qE
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are

reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance
sheet date.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(e)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(iv)  Gain or loss on sale

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property,
plant and equipment is the difference between the net
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset, and is recognised in the income statement.

(f) Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for
capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied
by the companies in the consolidated Group, is
classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under
operating leases and buildings held under finance
leases.

Land held under operating leases are classified and
accounted for as investment property when the rest of
the definition of investment property is met. The
operation lease is accounted for as if it were a finance
lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried
at fair value. Fair value is based on active market prices,
adjusted if necessary, for any difference in the nature,
location or condition of the specific asset as determined
annually by independent qualified valuers.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among
other things, rental income from current leases and
assumptions about rental income from future leases in
the light of current market conditions.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(f) Investment properties (continued)

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measure
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the income statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the income
statement.

Investment property subject to a sale transaction
entered during the year but not yet completed at the
year end is classified within assets directly associated
with discontinuing operations.

(g) Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Payments made
under operating leases (including leasehold land and
land use rights) net of any incentives received from
the lessor are charged to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the lease periods.

(h) Inventories

Inventories comprise stocks and work in progress and
are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost, calculated on the weighted average cost formula,
comprises materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of all production overhead expenditure. Net
realisable value is determined on the basis of
anticipated sales proceeds less estimated selling
expenses.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(i) Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision
for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade and
other receivables is established when there is objective
evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of
receivables. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount of
the provision is recognised in the income statement.

1) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance
sheet at cost. For the purposes of the cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and deposits held at call with banks.

(k) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate of the amount can be made. Where the Group
expects a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but
only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

(1 Employee benefits
(i) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity or
paternity leave are not recognised until the time of
leave.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(1 Employee benefits (continued)
(ii) Defined contribution plans

Based on local laws and regulations, the Group
maintains defined contribution retirement plans for its
eligible Hong Kong employees, the assets of which
are held in separate trustee administered funds.
Contributions to the plan range from 5% to 10% of the
employees’ salary. The Group’s contributions to the
plans are expensed as incurred and are reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the plans prior to vesting fully in the contributions.

Pursuant to PRC laws and regulations, contributions
to the defined contribution retirement schemes for the
Group’s local staff are made to the relevant government
authorities in the PRC, which are calculated based on
certain percentages of the applicable payroll costs as
stipulated under the requirements in the PRC. These
contributions are charged to the consolidated income
statement as incurred.

(iii)  Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined
by reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included
in assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to become exercisable. At each balance sheet
date, the Company revises its estimates of the number
of options that are expected to become exercisable. It
recognises the impact of the revision of the original
estimates, if any, in the income statement, and a
corresponding adjustment to equity over the remaining
vesting period.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(1 Employee benefits (continued)

(iii)  Share-based compensation (continued)

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.

(m) Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements. However, if the
deferred income tax arises from initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, it
is not accounted for. Taxation rates enacted or
substantially enacted by the balance sheet date are
used to determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, an associate
and jointly controlled entities, except where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary difference can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
(n) Contingencies

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because
it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(n) Contingencies (continued)

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements. When a change
in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow
is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from
past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain events not wholly within the control of
the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements when an inflow
of economic benefits is probable. When inflow is
virtually certain, an asset is recognised.

(o) Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject
to amortisation, which are at least tested annually for
impairment and are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that
are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest level for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units).
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(p) Turnover and revenue recognition

Turnover represents the gross invoiced sales by the
Group to outside customers, net of discounts and
returns.

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with a transaction will flow to the Group
and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenues are recognised on the
following bases:

(i) Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the
transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincides with the time when the goods
are delivered to customers and title has passed.

(ii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion
basis, taking into account the principal amounts
outstanding and the interest rates applicable.

(iii)  Rental Income

Operating lease rental income is recognised on a
straight-line basis.

(q) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of that asset.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the income
statement in the year in which they are incurred.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(r) Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting, the Group has determined that geographical
segments be presented as the primary reporting format
and business segments as the secondary reporting
format.

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those
of other business segments. A geographical segment
is engaged in providing products or services within a
particular economic environment that are subject to
risks and returns that are different from those of
segments operating in other economic environments.

Unallocated costs represent corporate expenses.
Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and
equipment, inventories, receivables, operating cash and
investment properties, and mainly exclude corporate
bank balances. Segment liabilities comprise operating
liabilities and exclude items such as taxation and
certain corporate borrowings. Capital expenditure
comprises additions to property, plant and equipment.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales
are based on the country in which the customer is
located. Total assets and capital expenditure are where
the assets are located. Segment revenues, segment
expenses and segment performance include transfers
between geographical segments. Such transfers are
accounted for using a markup on cost between
geographical segments. Those transfers are eliminated
on consolidation.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities expose it to contain financial
risks: market risk (including currency risk and price
risk), credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow interest-
rate risk. The Group’s overall risk management strategy
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the
Group’s financial performance.

(a) Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

Most of the Group’s transactions are conducted in US
Dollars, Hong Kong Dollars and Renminbi. The Group’s
management do not foresee any significant exposure
to these currencies and therefore have not used any
derivatives to hedge its foreign currency exposure.

(ii) Price risk

The Group’s manufacturing activities are exposed to
commodity price risk. Management have adopted a
policy to purchase certain raw materials (e.g plastic
and metal) in bulk at lower prices.

(b) Credit risk

The Group’s manufacturing has no significant
concentrations of credit risk because of its diverse
customer base. It has policies in place to ensure that
sales of products are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history. The Group also has policies
that limit the amount of credit exposure to any
customers.

(c) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. The
Group manages its liquidity risk by maintaining a low
gearing ratio, monitoring its working capital
requirements and keeping credit lines available.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)

(d) Cash flow interest-rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets
or liabilities, the Group’s results and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of changes in
market interest rates.

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below.

(a) Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment

The Group determines the estimated useful lives and
related depreciation charges for property, plant and
equipment. Management will revise the depreciation
charges where useful lives are different to previously
estimated.

(b) Impairment of doubtful receivable

Impairment provision is made against trade receivables
to the extent that they are considered to be doubtful
based on analysis of debtors’ credit risk, ageing profile,
management’s past experience and best knowledge.

(¢) Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in different
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. There are
many transactions and calculations for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. Where the final tax
outcome of these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially recorded, such differences will impact
the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period
in which such determination is made.
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(d) Share-based payments

The Group uses the Black-Scholes model to calculate
the cost of share options on grant date based on certain
principal assumptions. These principal assumptions
underlying management’s estimation of the share option
expense are adopted based on historical data of the
Group, current market conditions and management’s
best estimate.

5 REVENUES AND SEGMENT
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5 WANMZHBER

INFORMATION
Restated
=75
2005 2004
—ZERF —ETETNEF
HK$ HK$
Turnover -

Sale of electrical home appliances HERHAES 910,063,998 890,784,727
Sale of cigarette paper HE B 98,647,727 164,697,507
1,008,711,725 1,055,482,234

Other revenues H Uz A
Interest income F 2 WA 2,409,002 656,140
Sundry income H bl A = 303,403
2,409,002 959,543
Total revenues U A 1,011,120,727 1,056,441,777
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5 REVENUES AND SEGMENT 5
INFORMATION (continued)

Primary reporting format — geographical
segments

The Group’s sales are mainly derived from North
America, Japan, Australia, Europe and the PRC. All
purchases, production and shipment of goods are
conducted in the PRC with its head office located in
Hong Kong (included in “Others” below). An analysis
by geographical segment is as follows:

WA M2 B E ()

TESBRE-HEIHER

AEENHETEAEILE  BA BN - BMNRPH -
PIERE  AEREMEHOTZEHE - fMAMBARR
2R (BRENTHIEMIA) - WESBIFTWAT :

Discontinuing
operations
Continuing operations 08
BROEER RIEER
2005 The US. Canada The PRC Japan Europe  Australia Others Elimination Total Hong Kong
“EE1f 8 nex Gl A% BN BN & i
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000
BETn BETn EETn EETn  B¥Tn  EETn BEFn  EETn  E¥Tn  BETR
Revenues KA
External sales HINEE 381,978 10,226 112,970 272,943 159,007 25,683 45,905 - 1,008,712 14,974
Inter-segment sales mEHEE - - 745411 - - - 507,481 (1,252,892) - -
381,978 10,226 858,381 272,943 159,007 25,683 553,386 (1,252,892) 1,008,712 14,974
Segment results PHEE 4,020 17 21,344 1,894 3,172 2,098 2,508 3,481 38,688 122,610
Interest income MEWA 2,409 -
Unallocated costs RABHA (1,507) -
Operating profit BERH 39590 122,610
Finance costs BB A (17,436) (565)
Share of losses of jointly 5 & FEHIE
controlled entities bl - - (3,229 - - - - (3,299) -
Share of losses of =N
associates B8 - - (12,645) - - - - (12,645) -
Gain on disposal of HENBAT
interests in subsidiaries  E & - - 1,212 - - - - 1,212 -
Profit before taxation BHRAET 7,422 122,045
Income tax R (2,06) 35,604
Profit after taxation BREET 5366 157,649
Segment assets PBEE - - 295,118 - - - 228913 524,031 485,980
Interests in associate BEDNRER - - - - - - 53222 53,202 -
Unallocated assets AAREE 3,916 -
Total assets BEE 581,169 485,980
Segment liabilties -1 (9,501) - (80,123) - - - (120237) (169,861)  (5,706)
Unallocated liabilies ~ FAEEE (9,823) -
Total liabilities EafE (179,684) (5,706)
Capital expenditure BRMEREY - - 17,765 - - - 18215 35,980 -
Depreciation ik} - - 21,713 - - - 4,108 31,821 -
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5 REVENUES AND SEGMENT 5 WANMDEHER &)
INFORMATION (continued)
Primary reporting format — geographical FTEFIBRE-HESBER (B)
segments (continued)
Discontinuing
operations
Continuing operations %
RELEEH KIEXT
2004 The US.  Canada  The PRC Japan Europe  Australia Others  Elimination Total Hong Kong
“EERF xH8 nex HE BA B EM i ik At i
(Restated) HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
(251) BEFT  BEFT AEFr AkFr EETr EEFr  EETr  EETn  EETr BETrn
Revenues WA
External sales HIMEE 375,340 10,537 169,595 227,536 228,359 14,916 29,199 - 1,055,482 13,952
Inter-segment sales R E - - 554,802 - - - 464,537 (1,019,339) - -
375,340 10,537 724,397 227,536 228,359 14,916 493,736 (1,019,339) 1,055,482 13,952
Segment results PHEE 33,590 931 38,175 20,925 16,766 2,387 3,813 (938) 115,649 90,337
Interest income V9N 656 -
Unallocated costs APEHA (14,508) -
Operating profit BERH 101,797 90,337
Finance costs BIER A (25,010) (333)
Share of losses of jointly 5 & FEHI &
controlled entities LEE - - (9,001) - - - - (9,001) -
Profit before taxation B A1 &7 67,786 90,004
Income tax &R (12,583)  (15,809)
Profit after taxation BB AT 55203 74,195
Segment assets AHE - - 856,776 - - - 658,882 1,515,658 -
Interests in jointly ERZHERER
controlled entities - - 28,116 - - - - 28,116 -
Unallocated assets APEEE 152 -
Total assets BEE 1,543,926 -
Segment liabilities PHEE (9,501) - (491,846) - - - (187,832 (639,179) -
Unallocated liabilities ~ £AEAE (54,447) -
Total liabilities BaE (693,626) -
Capital expenditure BRERT - - 57,606 - - - 1,650 59,256 -
Depreciation ik - - 27,654 - - - 2,025 29,879 -
Impairment of goodwill ~ EER(E 6,953 -
Amortisation of goodwill 72 1,141 =
Provision for inventory ~ BEFEHE
obsolescence - - 1,159 - - - - 1,159 -
Reversal of provision for &S5 EE
bad and doubtful debts - - (6,383) - - - = (6,383) =
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5 REVENUES AND SEGMENT 5 WARMEER (&)
INFORMATION (continued)

Secondary reporting format — business segments B HHE - XK 2 HER

The Group’s three business segments comprise (i) the ZAEBZ=BEBKHBEE()RERBEERBESS ; (i)
manufacturing and sale of electrical home appliances; RiERHEELK ; (I)WERE - £HHWHMWOT -
(if) manufacturing and sale of cigarette paper; and (iii)

property leasing. An analysis by business segment is

as follows:
Segment Total Capital
2005 Revenues results assets expenditure
—EERE EERE D EPEE mEE EARMEX
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
BEFT BETFT EBEFT EBEFT
Continuing operations: #HEK® X
Electrical home appliances ZX i & 25 910,064 17,485 524,031 35,909
Cigarette paper 12 4K 98,648 21,203 - 71
Discontinuing operations: Bl #§ & |k 27
Property leasing MERE 14,974 122,610 485,980 -
1,023,686 161,298 1,010,011 35,980
Interest income B WA 2,409
Unallocated costs R ERK AR (1,507)
Operating profit 4 B R 162,200
Interests in associates B 2 N B = 53,222
Unallocated assets RAOBEE 3,916
Total assets mEE
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5 REVENUES AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (continued)

Secondary reporting format — business segments

(continued)

5

Bt 8% | R M

WA 2 3R E L ()

"B BHEE -XBIBER (B)

Segment Total Capital
2004 Revenues results assets expenditure
ZETNF = D EELE wEE B
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T BT T BT T
Continuing operations: HEEE X7
Electrical home appliances = f & 2% 890,785 78,950 549,427 51,757
Cigarette paper I8 4R 164,697 36,699 580,470 7,499
Discontinuing operations: Bl #§ 4% It ¥ &
Property leasing WMEMRE 13,952 90,337 385,761 -
1,069,434 205,986 1,515,658 59,256
Interest income AME M A 656
Unallocated costs R R AR (14,508)
Operating profit K B A 192,134
Interests in jointly HEESEEER
controlled entities 28,116
Unallocated assets ROBEE 152
Total assets REE

There are no sales between the business segments.

XBoAZ HALEHE

1,543,926
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6  EXPENSES BY NATURE 6 EFAME
Expenses included in cost of sales, selling expenses ZERHBEHEEXAN  HEERAMITHRERADITAT
and general and administrative expenses are analysed
as follows:
Restated
=gl
2005 2004
—B2RF —ETME
HK$ HK$
Cost of inventories sold FEHEKAK 732,710,060 682,766,857
Depreciation of property, M WMERSETE
plant and equipment 31,821,034 29,878,883
Loss on disposal of property, HEME  BEREKEEE
plant and equipment 225,459 113,680
Amortisation of leasehold land and T8 FA i R - #ib {5 PR 4 5 64
land use rights 440,588 409,171
Provision for inventory obsolescence BRTFEEE - 1,159,341
Staff (excluding directors) costs BIRAN(TEEES)
(note 13) (MF3E13) 104,638,512 104,804,560
Operating lease rentals on KEHE
— Office premises o NS 162,379 324,309
— Plant and machineries — BB Mz 64,340 196,401
Auditors’ remuneration % B A BN & 991,920 1,115,513
Net exchange loss (included in EHEXFH(BREETRER)
general and administrative expenses) 1,733,535 931,496
Amortisation of goodwill EiCE ¥ = 1,141,116
Impairment of goodwill EENCHE - 6,952,734
Product development costs Em R A 330,080 3,416,424
Reversal of provision for bad and 122 BR 7 {5 [o]
doubtful debts - (6,382,952)
7  FINANCE COSTS 7 BBRA
2005 2004
—B2RF —ETME
HK$ HK$
Interest on bank loans RITE KA S
Wholly repayable within five years BERAFEAEIEE 17,435,889 25,009,582
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8 INCOME TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
17.5% (2004: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit
arising in or derived from Hong Kong for the year.
Taxation on overseas and the PRC profits has been
calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the
year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates.

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated

Bt 8% | R M

8 FiB#

BEMNGHIERAFREABRRAFET 17 - 5%
“TTME A7 5%) RBER - BINRFEBZH
HARBAFEHFTERRBINRAEEL LXK
ZHRIIRERHE -

EEABERXHEIRANT

income statement represents:

2005 2004
—2THF —ZETMEF
HK$ HK$
Current taxation EHBIE :
— Hong Kong profits tax —BBNEFH 56,186 4,071,192
— Overseas and PRC taxation — BN BRI IE 2,707,352 10,758,165
— Qver-provisions in prior years — EFEEEF R (3,232,586) (3,061,210)
Deferred taxation relating to BEREELERERENES
the origination and reversal of R#EE (MsE21)
temporary differences (note 21) 2,524,843 814,546
Taxation charges BEL W 2,055,795 12,582,693
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8 INCOME TAX (continued)

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation from
continuing operations differs from the theoretical
amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong

8 ER @

AEEERAKLERB HRBRABN I HARBRERAE
BZHEMAEZERRBEIEZFLOT ¢

Kong as follows:

2005 2004
—EZRF —EENE
HK$ HK$
Profit before taxation from FBREEBRBAZR
continuing operating 7,421,916 67,786,002
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% 1ZFE17.5%(ZZTZWF : 17.5%)
(2004: 17.5%) FE 2 BIE 1,298,835 11,862,550
Effect of different tax rates in H ittt DRI R 2 &
other taxation jurisdictions (1,504,124) (2,916,364)
Income not subject to taxation EIARD 2 WA (372,103) (107,455)
Expenses not deductible for A B 2 X
taxation purposes 5,801,171 3,418,261
Over-provision in prior years LATE F EE BT & (3,232,586) (3,061,210)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised F B 2RI KA HER 2T 18
tax losses (45,920) (36,289)
Increase in previously unrecognised PRINEERZ LR ZRZEM
temporary differences = 1,606,010
Others Hth 110,522 1,817,190
Taxation charges HELH 2,055,795 12,582,693

9 DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

The assets and liabilities related to the property leasing
business segment of the Group have been presented
as assets and liabilities directly associated with
discontinuing operations, following the entering by the

9 HBRIEXRH

AEEXBOB2INDEHENEERBERRAFR
E_ZZRF A+ BHEBEEZTEERELER

ﬁ%%ﬂﬁﬁi%*ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬂﬂ%%i%ﬁZﬁE&ﬁﬁ °

%E’\ =z
Hﬁ 2 BﬁMTESS ©

AR

ERF-AZFTRBEREK - HEREWEFIS

Company into a sale and purchase agreement to
dispose of its investment property in Hong Kong on
21st October 2005. The sale transaction was completed
in January 2006. Details of the disposal of the
investment property are set out in note 35.
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9 DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS <

(continued)

An analysis of the results and cash flows of
discontinuing operations is as follows:

Bt 8% | R M

BN 4% 1k 5 ()

BIRIERB cRERBSREDNAOT ¢

The Group
rE
2005 2004
—EERF —EENEF
HK$ HK$
Rental income & U A 14,279,609 13,600,040
Net management fee FERER 694,886 352,472
Operating costs N (364,395) (615,640)
Gross profit E A 14,610,100 13,336,872
Changes in fair value of REMELNTEEEE
investment property 108,000,000 77,000,000
Operating profit g 122,610,100 90,336,872
Finance cost 87 75 Bk AN (565,366) (333,355)
Profit before taxation B 5 B & A 122,044,734 90,003,517
Current taxation B EBE (1,559,610) (1,336,789)
Deferred tax provision EIE T IR (997,157)  (14,472,157)
Release of deferred tax liability on BEREMERTFER
revaluation surplus recognised BHEERIBEE
in prior years 38,160,382 -
Profit from discontinuing operations B 4% 1 S 75 2 B A 157,648,349 74,194,571
Net cash generated from L FHMEERESZ
operating activities R 14,243,025 11,883,961
Net cash from investing activities HIEE RN FE - =
Net cash used in financing activities AR EEER e FE (25,565,366) (5,333,355)
Total net cash (outflow)/inflow from g IE Bz ORib)
discontinuing operations MAR S FEEE (11,322,341) 6,550,606
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9 DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
(continued)

9 BN R IE ¥ (8

The Group and the Company

AEBRAEADT
2005 2004
—2FHF —EENF
HK$ HK$
Assets directly associated with EEEAERIEEEER
discontinuing operations: TRz EE
Investment property at fair value (Note) &Y% N FEE 485,000,000 =
Prepayment and deposits paid S EM RS 979,681 -
485,979,681 —
Liabilities directly associated with EEEAERIEEEER
discontinuing operations: Az a&E
Tenants deposits HEES 1,720,217 =
Deferred taxation IR E T I8 3,985,946 -
5,706,163 -
Note: Hiat

The investment property was revalued at 31st December 2005
on the basis of its open market value by independent,
professionally qualified valuers, Vigers Appraisal and
Consulting Limited. The investment property is located in Hong
Kong and held on leases of between 10 and 50 years.

10 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO
SHAREHOLDERS

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
to the extent of HK$200,671,024 (2004:
HK$200,275,653).
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hAFE+-_A=+—HEIHEMSEEEELRYENE - RED
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10 BRREGRF

STARRB SRR A FEBR AR AR Z BF BB
200,671,024 (= Z W 4F : 5 1#200,275,6537L) °
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11 EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings from
continuing and discontinuing operations per share are
based on the Group’s profit from continuing operations
attributable to shareholders of HK$3,369,426 (2004:
HK$49,350,873) and the Group’s profit from
discontinuing operations attributable to shareholders
of HK$157,648,349 (2004: HK$74,194,571)
respectively.

The basic earnings per share is based on the weighted
average number of 374,526,265 (2004: 369,802,256)
ordinary shares in issue during the year. The diluted
earnings per share for the year ended 31st December
2005 is based on 375,677,674 (2004: 373,012,781)
ordinary shares which is the weighted average number
of ordinary shares in issue during the year plus the
weighted average number of 1,151,409 (2004:
3,210,525) ordinary shares deemed to be issued if all
outstanding options had been exercised.

Bt 8% | R M

1 BRER

BREARBERNZAERANEB R REFHEL

BRI E TS 3,869,426 (Z BTN F B

49,350,8737T M B i 4% | F 25 75 2 51| 4 #6 157,648,3497T
—ETPNE  B¥ET74,194,5717T) 5 E o

BEREABANDBEFRNZE ZTINETHRE
374,526,265/% (—Z=Z PO 4 : 369,802,256%) L i@ ik &t
E-HII—EZRF+ A=t BUILFEERESE
FITBRBEFAZEBTMEFESRE - N EBERAER
TEZERESETEMEREEERIT 2 INETRE
1,151,4000% (== Z U : 3,210,525%) T @R HE &
2374,677,674f% (ZZ=Z /04 : 373,012,7810%) L@ &
T o

12 DIVIDENDS 12 RE
2005 2004
—EZRF —EENE
HK$ HK$
Interim, paid, of 5 HK cents BEREZHFHARESRE B
(2004: 5 HK cents) per ordinary share & #5{l1 (=== M4 : B H¥E5l) 18,904,044 18,534,743
Final, proposed, of 11 HK cents BRIk EARRE SR E @R
(2004: 11 HK cents) per ordinary share B 11{l (ZZZ 04 : HEE110) 42,308,407 40,781,935
Special, proposed, of 50 HK cents Bk BRI R BB AR AR
(2004: nil) per ordinary share BESIL (ZZZ M : |) 192,310,942 =
253,523,393 59,316,678
At a meeting held on 12th April 2006, the directors #_ZTZ A XFWNA+_HETz@H L EFEZFZRE

proposed a final dividend of 11 HK cents per ordinary
share and a special dividend of 50 HK cents per
ordinary share. These proposed dividends are not
reflected as dividends payable in these financial
statements, but will be reflected as an appropriation of
retained earnings for the year ending 31st December
2006. The dividends proposed were computed based
on 384,621,884 ordinary shares of the Company in
issue on 12th April 2006.

REAR B EREBBEE 11 MR RERRIREFR
EBBE RS0l o MIRBNR S W BN AR B P IIER
MIEE R EBE—TTERF+_A=1T—"BLFE
SIMERTFAMDIK - BBFKRERPREZ _FTTEFN
A+ = HE %17.2384,621,884x L BART & -
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13 STAFF COSTS (EXCLUDING 13 EIRK (BREEH2)
DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION)

2005 2004
—EERF —EENE
HK$ HK$
Wages and salaries TEMF < 94,005,456 96,783,214
Unutilised annual leave AAFR& 1,078,508 1,083,917
Pension costs — defined contribution plans & Rk Bk 7K — 5 & it Z st &l 9,273,832 6,937,429
Share options granted =T R 280,716 =
104,638,512 104,804,560
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14 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 14 EERSREBAEME
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EE=M<

The remuneration of every director for the yearended —ZZHRF+-_A=+—HFEILEFU=ESMEOT :
31st December 2005 is set out below:

Employer’s

contribution

Discretionary to pension

bonus Other scheme
Name of Director Fees Salary EEEM  benefits® Ex Total
Esns we i A HeEN BEREHR &t

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HKS$’000
E¥Tr EETrT EETn EETr EETn  EETx

Executive directors HITESE

Mr. Wong, Wilson Kin Lae BN EE 80 - 91 43 - 214
Mr. Wong, John Ying Man BREEE 80 1,769 - 683 123 2,655
Mr. Wong, Kennedy Ying Ho BRELE 80 - - 24 - 104
Mr. Wong, Raymond Man Hin BENELE 80 2,081 - 120 12 2,293
Non-executive directors FHITEE

Dr. Wong, Philip Kin Hang ERTET 80 - - 139 - 219
Mr. Huang, Zhouchang EHEAHE 100 - - 23 - 123
Mr. Qiang, Wenyu B LA 80 - = 23 = 103
Independent non-executive directors ~ BUFHTEE

Mr. Leung, Michael Kai Hung RS & 100 - - 13 - 113
Mr. Fan, Anthony Ren Da BLERE 100 - - 13 - 113
Mr. Ng, Yiu Ming mBA % 100 - - 13 - 113
Alternate director REZF

Mr. Xiong, Zheng Feng A e - - - 13 - 13
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14 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 14 EERSREBAEME ©
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued) (a) E=EBM: (8)

The remuneration of every director for the year ended —ZZN&E+_A=+—HFEELESUEEZHMEOT :
31st December 2004 is set out below:

Employer's

contribution

Discretionary to pension

bonus Other scheme
Name of Director Fees Salary  BBEEK benefits Ex Total
BEps e i ZIEA EMEN RAREHK CE

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
B¥FT  EETT  EXTT  E¥Tn  ERTn  EETR

Executive directors HITEE

Mr. Wong, Wilson Kin Lae BN EE 80 - 80 - - 160
Mr. Wong, John Ying Man BRELE 80 1,140 - - 80 1,300
Mr. Wong, Kennedy Ying Ho BRREE 80 - - - - 80
Mr. Wong, Raymond Man Hin BENBLE 80 887 - - 36 1,003
Non-executive directors FHITEZE

Dr. Wong, Philip Kin Hang BRTET 80 - - - - 80
Mr. Huang, Zhouchang BEHELE 100 - - - - 100
Mr. Qiang, Wenyu o8 BB % A 80 - - - - 80
Independent non-executive directors B HEHTEE

Mr. Leung, Michael Kai Hung 2RERE 100 - - - - 100
Mr. Fan, Anthony Ren Da BLERE 100 - - - - 100
Mr. Ng, Yiu Ming IRm 100 - - - - 100
Alternate director: REE

Mr. Xiong, Zheng Feng RRIFELE - - - - - -
Note: Bzt -

(i) Other benefits primarily include housing allowances (i) HEa@AeiERE =2 R ERE -
and share options.

No directors waived the right to receive emoluments AN [E 17 & & = i E WEN B © AR - NEE R AR F
during the year. The executive directors of the Company ZEXxZEBEARA AR ZHITES °

are regarded as key management of the Group and

the Company.
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14 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year include two (2004:
two) directors whose emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented above. The emoluments payable to
the remaining three (2004: three) individuals during
the year are as follows:

Bt 8% | R M

14 EELSHREBAEME )

(by IEUESHHMAL

AEBRURRFMALTHERE L (ZTTWF : =
MES REZHMESEHR XN > K TI=u (=F
TOE: =) REHFALTZHE AT

2005 2004

—ZEZERF —EEF

HK$ HK$

Basic salaries and other benefits HEAFH € K EbEF 2,488,698 1,934,190
Contributions to pension schemes RIRE K 97,400 163,800
Share options granted =T B IR 36,066 =
2,622,164 2,097,990

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

AR DT

Number of individuals

AE
2005 2004
—EZERF —EETF
Emolument bands B <& 48 R
HK$nil — HK$1,000,000 BB Z T E= %% 1,000,000 3 3
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15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15 ¥¥ > BERX®E
The Group
F5E
Buildings
Buildings in outside
Hong Kong  Hong Kong
(previously  (previously
land and land and
buildings)  buildings) Furniture,
EEEz  BEM fixtures and
Construction EEY  ZEZEYW  Plantand  equipment Motor
inprogress  (Ri3lt#  (RIZlL£3  machinery &Mk %E Moulds  vehicles Total
EBIER REEW REEW) HEERES Rk I8 HE Ch
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B B ek B B B BE B
Cost: KAE :
At 1st January 2004, RZEZME-A—H
as previously reported WA 2] 30,781,341 27,550,769 182,371,432 417,202,556 34,646,490 3,566,606 14,910,976 711,030,170
Effect of adopting HKAS17 RE s ERIE175
(note2(a)) 2% 2 (M) - (5,235,120) (12,682,795) - - - - (17,917,915)
Restated at 1st January 2004 HR-ZTZNF—F—H
4 30,781,341 22,315,649 169,688,637 417,202,556 34,646,490 3,566,606 14,910,976 693,112,255
Additions NE 37,769,646 - - 10,056,296 9,864,135 - 1,565,609 59,255,686
Transfers 174 (47,823,232) - 9407642 38,160,056 255534 - - -
Disposals = - - - (162,995 (155,968 - - (318,963)
At 31st December 2004, RZZEMF
as restated +ZA=+—-HE% 20,727,755 22,315,649 179,096,279 465255913 44,610,191 3,566,606 16,476,585 752,048,978
Accumulated depreciation: ZiHE
At 1st January 2004, RZZEZMF-A—-H
as previously reported WA 2R - 8,640,169 53,886,434 109,816,231 26,788,104 1,451,158 11,693,074 212,275,170
Effect of adopting HKAS 17 R BRI E175
(note2(a)) 272 (fit2(a)) - (1,465,834) (2,449,708) - - - - (3,915,542)
Restated at 1st January 2004 R-ZZMNF—F-H
£ - 7,174,335 51,436,726 109,816,231 26,788,104 1,451,158 11,693,074 208,359,628
Charge for the year ~EENE = 785,891 6,171,194 18,431,989 3,288,954 232,188 968,667 29,878,883
Disposals e - - - (113689) (87,824 - - (201,513
At 31st December 2004, RZZENE
as restated TZA=T—HEJ - 7,960,226 57,607,920 128,134,531 29,989,234 1,683,346 12,661,741 238,036,998
Net book value: RE A
At 31st December 2004, RZZEMF
as restated +ZA=+—HE% 20,727,755 14,355,423 121,488,359 337,121,382 14,620,957 1,883,260 3,814,844 514,011,980
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15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15 #¥¥ > BERR®E ®
(continued)
The Group
-4 |
Buildings
Buildings in outside
Hong Kong Hong Kong
(previously (previously
land and land and
buildings)  buildings) Furniture,
EEEz  BAENLSD fixtures and
Construction EEY  ZEEY Plantand equipment Motor
inprogress  (AiGlL#  (AI5L¥ machinery &M £E Moulds  vehicles Total
EEIR REEN) REEY) BEREE &L I "E A%
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BE BE BE BE BE BE BE BE
Cost: AR
At 1st January 2005, _Hﬁﬁ A-AH
as previously reported WA 2R 20,727,755 27,550,769 191,779,074 465,255,913 44,610,191 3,566,606 16,476,585 769,966,893
Effect of adopting HKAS 17 Rie st BRI 175
(note 2(a)) %2 (ff3t2(a) - (5235,120) (12,682,795) - - - - (17,917,915)
Restated at 1st January 2005 HR-ZTZTHF—F—H
25l 20,727,755 22,315,649 179,096,279 465,255,913 44,610,191 3,566,606 16,476,585 752,048,978
Attributable to subsidiaries FERANBAREN
reclassified as associates NEARBENT (7,305,656) - (66,036,810) (351,689,273) (10,654,077) - (6,373,259) (442,059,075)
Additions NE 13,799,102 - - 19,818,858 1,629,168 - 733,056 35,980,184
Transfers @7 (20,624,534) - 11,388,455 3,197,840 6,038,239 - - -
Disposals pe - - - (169451)  (331,214) - (753,184) (1,253,849)
Effect of changes in Jaxggpe
exchange rate 405,113 - 4,231,666 10,698,765 1,263,089 8,409 342,945 16,949,987
At 31st December 2005 RZZZRE
+-A=+-H 7,001,780 22,315,649 128,679,590 147,112,652 42,555,396 3,575,015 10,426,143 361,666,225
Accumulated depreciation: 2ihE:
At 1st January 2005, R=ZZZ2R§5-A—-H
as previously reported WA 28 - 9,635,464 60,362,097 128,134,531 29,989,234 1,683,346 12,661,741 242,466,413
Effect of adopting HKAS 17 Ripe s ERIE175E 2
(note 2(a)) F2 (W2(a) - (1,675,238) (2,754,177) - - - - (4,429,415)
Restated at 1st January 2005 R-ZEA4—F—H
27 - 7,960,226 57,607,920 128,134,531 29,989,234 1,683,346 12,661,741 238,036,998
Attributable to subsidiaries FERANBAREHN
reclassified as associates PEARERR - - (18,268,498) (80,801,450) (8,554,584) - (4,878,114) (107,502,646)
Charge for the year KEEHE = 785,889 6,453,923 19,361,755 4,217,194 211,990 790,283 31,821,034
Disposals b - - - (64,978)  (231,387) - (572,025  (868,390)
Effect of changes in Anxgy e
exchange rate - - 1,291,285 2,509,658 1,001,651 - 266,923 5,069,517
At 31st December 2005 RZZTRE
+-A=1+-H - 8,746,115 52,084,630 69,139,516 26,422,108 1,895,336 8,268,808 166,556,513
Net book value: REEE :
At 31st December 2005 RZZTRE
+-A=1-H 7,001,780 13,569,534 76,594,960 77,973,136 16,133,288 1,679,679 2,157,335 195,109,712
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15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15 Y¥ BERRE®
(continued)

The Company

KRA
Furniture,
fixtures and
Plant and  equipment Motor
machinery B Moulds vehicles Total
BER#SE RERR I e =h
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BE B B B B
Cost: KA

At 1st January 2004 RZZEZWE-A—A 3,736,590 8,167,879 3,148,324 1,813,320 16,866,113
Additions NE 1,649,936 = = - 1,649,936

At 31st December 2004 RZZEENF+-A=+—H 5,386,526 8,167,879 3,148,324 1,813,320 18,516,049
Accumulated depreciation: ~ EFTHTE :

At 1st January 2004 RZZETNE—-HA—H 560,489 8,082,285 1,128,511 995,628 10,766,913

Charge for the year AEEHE 946,359 30,347 201,981 204,423 1,383,110

At 31st December 2004 R-_ZEMFE+-A=+—H 1,506,848 8,112,632 1,330,492 1,200,051 12,150,023

Net book value: REFE :
At 31st December 2004 R-ZEENFE+-A=1+—H 3,879,678 55,247 1,817,832 613,269 6,366,026
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15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15
(continued)

MK BEREE W)

The Company
N
Furniture,
fixtures and
Plant and equipment Motor
machinery B Moulds vehicles Total
BERKE RERRHE I# RE Rt
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Cost: RAE :
At 1st January 2005 RZZEZRE-HA—H 5,386,526 8,167,879 3,148,324 1,813,320 18,516,049
Additions NE 17,742,279 - - 472,800 18,215,079
Disposals & - - - (579,000) (579,000)
At 31st December 2005 RZETRF+ZA=1+—H 23,128,805 8,167,879 3,148,324 1,707,120 36,152,128
Accumulated depreciation: 2t E ¢
At 1st January 2005 R-ZZEERF—A—H 1,506,848 8,112,632 1,330,492 1,200,051 12,150,023
Charge for the year AERHE 3,607,700 16,947 181,784 237,167 4,043,598
Disposals & - - - (441,600)  (441,600)
At 31st December 2005 RZETRFE+ZA=+—H 5114548 8,129,579 1,512,276 995,618 15,752,021
Net book value: HREFE
At 31st December 2005 RZEZRET-A=1+—H 18,014,257 38,300 1,636,048 711,502 20,400,107
Interests in the Group’s buildings at their net book HFEASBEEZF ZEEYREFES W
values are analysed as follows:
The Group
rEE
Restated
=7
2005 2004
—EERF —ETNWNF
HK$ HK$
In Hong Kong, held on: EREBRSE :
Leases of between 10 and 50 years HE+EZR+HF 13,569,534 14,355,423
Outside Hong Kong, held on: BEBNINFEE -
Leases of between 10 and 50 years HE+EZR+F 76,594,960 121,488,359
90,164,494 135,843,782
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16 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16 REYHE
The Group The Company
PN | b NN
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EZEE ZTTNE “ETEE ZTTNE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
At 1st January W—HA—H 385,762,255 308,458,446 377,000,000 300,000,000
Exchange difference EH=ER 218,452 - - -
Increase in fair value EMATEE
— Continuing operations —BEREER - 303,809 - -
- Discounting operations — BRI E
(note 9) (Ht7£9) 108,000,000 77,000,000 108,000,000 77,000,000
Attributable to subsidiaries Al NG|
reclassified as associates BNNBEAGE
=N (8,980,707) - - -
Reclassified to assets BENOBERSR

directly associated with HERIEZBA

discontinuing operations 2 B (fi:19)

(note 9) (485,000,000) - (485,000,000) -
At 31st December R+=ZA=+—H - 385,762,255 - 377,000,000
In Hong Kong, held on EEBHEENE

leases of between TEER+E

10 and 50 years - 377,000,000 - 377,000,000
Outside Hong Kong, ERBUIIFERE

held on leases of TEER+E

between 10 and

50 years - 8,762,255 - -

- 385,762,255 - 377,000,000
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17 LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE 17

RIGHTS

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use
rights represent prepaid operating lease payments and

their net book values are analysed as follows:

Bt 8% | R M

HE+ R ERE

/|

JIEERA TR T WEREIARERE S L ERE
XHREREFEFINNT

The Group
rEH
Restated
=7
2005 2004
—ERAHF —TTNEF
HK$ HK$
B B
In Hong Kong, held on: EEEFE
Lease of between 10 and 50 years HE+FER+F 4,292,798 4,397,501
Outside Hong Kong, held on: EBEBUINGE -
Lease of between 10 and 50 years HE+FER+F 9,840,264 9,928,618
14,133,062 14,326,119
The Group
rEH
Restated
=7
2005 2004
—EERF —ETNF
HK$ HK$
Opening net book value, as previously 24 8k & ;F (& -
reported 20 Bl 2 ¥ — =
— effect of adopting HKAS 17 — R EREIT R E
(note 2(a)) (MF7E2(a)) 14,326,119 14,735,290
Opening net book value, as restated BRYIER A FE © =7 14,326,119 14,735,290
Amortisation for the year NG s (440,588) (409,171)
Exchange difference RpER 247,531 -
Closing net book value HASK AR B 14,133,062 14,326,119
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18 INVESTMENTS IN AND AMOUNTS 18 REMBAAREWR FHELQT

DUE FROM/TO SUBSIDIARIES

The Company

KA F

Restated

E75

2005 2004

—ZERF —ETETNEF

HKS$ HK$

Unlisted shares, at cost FEEMARD - AR ARR 139,167,724 106,741,431
Less: Provision for impairment loss W R E (780,567) (780,567)
138,387,157 105,960,864

Dividends receivable from a subsidiary & 4z fff B 2 7] % & 48,098,824 32,428,598
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE U B /B8~ &) BR 3R 109,120,596 124,508,234

Amounts due to subsidiaries FE A BT /B & A BR 5K (47,122,545)

(47,698,193)

All outstanding balances with subsidiaries were EWREMNHBRARKRKIEERR REREFTEE

unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on & °
demand.
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18 INVESTMENTS IN AND AMOUNTS 18

DUE FROM/TO SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

Bt 8% | R M

REMBARRER SKHELDQR @

The following is a list of the subsidiaries at 31st RZ-ZZTTRAF+_A=+—HZHWNBRARFBHOT :

December 2005:

Place of
incorporation and

Principal

Particulars of

type of legal entity activities and registered/ Effective
Name o fif it 26 place of operations issued share capital interest held
= Rk E i TEXBREERE CEBROTKREIHESE DA TR
Directly Indirectly
BE &
Airborne Holdings British Virgin Islands, Investment holding, 1 ordinary share 100% -
Limited limited liability Hong Kong of US$1
company REER B 1REBRERIET
EBRXS
BRA A
Appliance Science United States of Development and 958,500 ordinary - 83.51%
Corporation America, limited trading of electrical shares of US$0.01
liability company home appliances, each
XBE - BRAF United States of 958,500/% i 38 ik
America FR1FEAL
Good Nature Hong Kong, Trading of electrical 2 ordinary shares of 50% 50%
Company Limited limited liability home appliances, HK$10 each
BEERA A company the PRC 2k L E AR B AR 10/E T
B ARAR XAEHEES  1HE
Good Nature Cook Islands, Investment holding, 8 ordinary shares of 100% -
International limited liability Hong Kong US$1 each
Limited company BREERER  BF slrEBRETRIET
Mrfs BRAF
Guangzhou Conquest The PRC, limited Manufacturing of US$7,390,000 100% -
Electric Company liability company electrical home 7,390,000 7T
Limited (note (a))  HE ' BRAA appliances, the PRC
BMNTRIRABER EERAEE BH
BRA A
Mass Top Corporation British Virgin Islands, Property holding, 1 ordinary share of 100% -
limited liability Hong Kong US$1
company REWE  BE 1REBRERIET
EBRXS  ARAA
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18 INVESTMENTS IN AND AMOUNTS 18
DUE FROM/TO SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

Place of
incorporation and

Principal

Particulars of

REMBARRER SKHELDQR @

type of legal entity activities and registered/ Effective
Name o fif it 26 place of operations issued share capital interest held
= ROk TE it fr TEXBREERE CEBROTKREIHSF DA TR
Directly Indirectly
BE# &
Raymond Electric Hong Kong, limited Investment holding, 2 ordinary shares of 100% -
(China) Limited liability company Hong Kong HK$10 each
FIREMRE(PRE) FE FRAA REEZER  BE 2REBRERI10ETT
BRA A
Raymond (Guangzhou) The PRC, limited Inactive, the PRC RMB14,461,326 - 99%
Industrial Limited liability company EERAEEH 14,461,3267T A R &
BMAREREX FEARAQA
BRA A
Raymond International British Virgin Islands, Inactive, the PRC 10 ordinary shares of 100% -
Marketing Corp. limited liability Eex  JH US$1 each
(note (b)) company 10k EBRERIZET
(M 3£ (b)) RBRXE  ARAR
Raymond Marketing ~ United States of Inactive, United States 1,000 ordinary shares 100% -
Corporation of America, limited of America of US$1 each
North America liability company mEE XH 1,000/ 3 38 A%
(note (b)) XE - BRAA FRA1ZET
(Fft &£ (b))
Raymond (Panyu The PRC, limited Manufacturing of US$12,450,000 100% -
Nansha) Electrical liability company electrical home 12,450,0003% T
Appliances HE - BRAA appliances,
Development the PRC
Co. Ltd. EERASE BH
MR (BEREY) ER
ZRERAT
Raymond Nansha British Virgin Islands, Property investment, 2 ordinary shares of 100% -

Development
Co. Ltd.

limited liability
company

ZERZE  ARRA

the PRC
MERE - F

US$1 each
B EBRBRIET

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital

outstanding at the end of the year or at any time during 7~ °

the year.

88

EMBRRANFEAMITFAEMEMYELFEER



RAYMOND Industrial Ltd. IRE#ERAT
Annual Report 2005 3§

Notes to the Financial Statements

18 INVESTMENTS IN AND AMOUNTS
DUE FROM/TO SUBSIDIARIES
(continued)

Notes:

(a) During the year ended 31st December 2005, the
registered capital of Guangzhou Conquest Electric
Company Limited was increased by US$4,156,473
from US$3,233,527 to US$7,390,000.

(b) As at the date of this report, Raymond Marketing
Corporation of North America and Raymond
International Marketing Corp. have not completed the

Bt 8% | R M

REMBAARER FHELDF

(&)

et

%

“EERF+_A=+—HFEL  AEEZHBR
T BMNTRARBERBR DA M AL T X
7T.4,156,5737C * F335 713,233,527 T 4% & 5 717,390,000

(a)

\ PI

7‘|:e

(b) Rt F %K EZ H © Raymond Marketing Corporation of
North America#l Raymond International Marketing
Corp ' MARTRAEFEET - ZMBEBRR Z AR EESE

process of dissolution yet. There is no gain or loss sk E 1 -
resulting from the dissolution.
19 INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED 19 HEZHIEEER
ENTITIES
The Group
rEH
2005 2004
—EFILF —ETNE
HKS$ HK$
B B
Share of net assets JE(EEEFE - 28,115,857
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LMD - KA AR - 37,329,363
The Group’s interests in the jointly controlled entities AN&EEETHEREHEE 2 S RAELERIF (EE)
below were held through Cheung Fung Technology HARAR ([FZ]) - _FﬁTf?%ﬁZMTEQj*%Ei—?

(Holdings) Limited (“Cheung Fung”), an indirectly non-
wholly owned subsidiary up to 2nd September 2005
when the Group disposed of 5% of its interest in
Cheung Fung. Subsequent to 2nd September 2005,
Cheung Fung has become an associate of the Group
and the Group’s interests in the entities below have
been reflected in its interests in associates.

THFNAZHEAREEHESFLE5%ERE o £
AENA-BZ% ﬁ“‘“ﬁ%zl»‘%@Zﬁﬁﬁ“T&ZF%
BETHERBZEREBRE R AR ERP R -
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19 INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITIES (continued)

The following is a list of jointly controlled entities as at
2nd September 2005:

19 HEEZHEBERS @

RZZZRAFNAA_BZHAREHERNAT :

Percentage of indirect
interest in ownership/

Place of Principal activities profit sharing
Name incorporation and place of operation Mg R
= =t i b B TEXBREE R BB 2R X
Sichuan Jinfeng Innovation The PRC Manufacturing and trading 26.01%
Industry Company Limited H of cigarette paper, the PRC (Note a)
Ml L EIH EXFR AR BUENHEER B E (Ff = a)
Sichuan Jinfeng Spike Paper The PRC Manufacturing and trading 26.17%
Products Company Limited of cigarette paper, the PRC

m)sei A ndaER AR

SUERHEER - P

Note a:

In January 2005, pursuant to an agreement between a joint
venture partner and a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the
Group, the joint venture partner transferred its 4% interest in
the jointly controlled entity to the subsidiary for settlement of
amounts due by the joint venture partner and a related
company to the subsidiary. The transfer had been approved
by the relevant government authorities. After the transfer, the
effective interest of the Group in the jointly controlled entity
increased from 24.8% to 26.01%.

As at 31st December 2005, there were no contingent
liabilities relating to the Group’s interests in the above
entities.

90

Wtata :

EZZTRHF—A  BE—SGECENER—FAEEEZEN
BRAAIZHE  AECEKRHERETE —HRAEFEREZ4%#E
=ENBARNBEEAECEKRERBH AR RMBARZR
He WEREELAESEBRTHELE - BE%  AEEEH
7] 258 51| & B8 2 78 WU 25 R 24.8%1% £26.01% °
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20 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 20 HEENAIER
The Group
KEE

2005 2004
—ZEERE —ETNF
HKS$ HK$
ik JE B
At 1st January m—HA—H - -

Reclassified from subsidiaries HEERBAMNE QA
following the disposal of interests BEHoE 65,773,880 -
Exchange difference H@=R 93,127 -

Share of associates’ results (RN

— Loss before taxation — R LA BT 1B (12,068,914) =
— Taxation —MIE (575,632) -
At 31st December ®n+=—A=+—8 53,222,461 -

The following are the particulars of the Grou

associate (unlisted) as at and for the four months ended

31st December 2005:

p’s principal

REEMOEAZ_TTAF T _A=+—HILEZEE
B nm GEL™M) FBEmT

Place of Consolidated
incorporation Principal Particulars of Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated profit/(loss) Interest held
Name and operation activity issued capital assets liabilities  revenues 4GAEF|/  indirectly
4 BRIV TEER BEARAE GRREE GmaAfE FmalA BE BERAER
Cheung Fung Hong Kong Investment 100,000,000 297,415,594 244,193,133 26,402,327  (12,644,546) 45.75%
Technology ; holding, Class A (Note a)
(Holdings) Hong Kong (non-voting) (Mizta)
Limited (Note b) shares of
(“Cheung Fung’) RELR &% HK$0.5 each
HEMR(RE) and 200,000,000
BRAA Class B shares
of HK$0.5 each
100,000,000 AR
(BRI
gRBBLA
200,000,000/
BRERSAET
Notes: Mt
(a) The interest in Cheung Fung held indirectly by the (a) RZZENEF+_A=1+—RHERZZTETRFAAZHR
Company was 50.75% as at 31st December 2004 and ANREEE AT E#EZ50.75% °
2nd September 2005.
(b) The principal subsidiary of Cheung Fung, Sichuan (b) HEFZEWBE AR WIBLEEFRARE—HBE

Jinfeng Paper Limited, is a limited liabi

incorporated in the PRC. Its principal activities are

the manufacturing and sale of cigarette
PRC.

lity company

paper in the

PEAMZERAR - HX2EHRETEHE
NMHEBER -
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21 DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary
differences under the liability method. The movement
on the net deferred tax liabilities account is as follows:

21 EERE

EEBRBERBABIHCERZE2HRHE - BEHE
AEZHMT

The Group The Company
A5E b NN
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EERfF “TEMF —EERE “TEMF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B B B B
At 1st January ®W—A—H 48,172,247 32,885,544 42,108,231 27,470,941
Effect of changes in RGBEEH  HE
exchange rate 118,691 - - -
Charged/(credited) to income ERERERRRER
statement 53
- Continuing operations -RHELEER
(note 8) (Ht7E8) 2,524,843 814,546 2,524,843 165,133
- Discontinuing operations — Bl AR I E
(note 9) (Fi5E9) (37,163,225) 14,472,157 (37,163,225) 14,472,157
Attributable to subsidiaries SENBAREN
reclassified as associates APBAEBEDA (954,446) - - -
At 31st December R+ZA=+—8 12,698,110 48,172,247 7,469,849 42,108,231

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax
losses carried forwards to the extent that realisation of
the related tax benefit through the future taxable profit
is probable. At 31st December 2005, the Group has
unrecognised estimated tax losses of HK$2,830,000
(2004: HK$17,437,000 out of which HK$14,554,000 was
attributable to subsidiaries reclassified as associates
in September 2005) to carry forward against future
taxable profit. There is no expiry date for the tax losses.
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21 DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities
(prior to offsetting of balances within the same taxation
jurisdiction) during the year is as follows:

Bt 8% | R M

21 EEBIE (@)

FRAEERAEERAB 228 (RF—EVIE 2 &k
HEHA) T

The Group
rEE
Accelerated Other
Deferred tax assets Tax losses accounting depreciation  temporary differences Total
BEHEEE REER MEETE HitEE£R &3t
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
“E2R§ -TTMNF ZBFEF _TINF -FBRE _—TINF -ZTEEF -—ITTMEF
HKS HK$ HKS$ HK$ HKS$ HK$ HKS HK$
B B BB B bk EE B B
At 1st January ®—RA—-AH (375,299)  (375,299)  (134,591)  (143,143)  (670,669) (17,709)  (1,180,559)  (536,151)
Charged/(credited) to fEBERNR/
income statement ()
- Continuing operations -BELEXE - - - 8,552 - (652,960) - (644,408)
Attributable to subsidiaries GEMBARENNE
reclassified as associates BHELNT - - - - 37,597 - 37,597 =
At 31st December R+ZA=1+-A (375,299)  (375,299)  (134,591)  (134,591)  (633,072)  (670,669) (1,142,962) (1,180,559)
The Group
rEE
Accelerated Other
Deferred tax liabilities tax depreciation Revaluation temporary differences Total
BEHEAE MESHE fiE HitEEZR &3t
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
ZEZRE -ZTTNE ZBREE _TINE ZBBRE _—TINF ZZFRE -—ITIME
HKS HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
EE BE BB BHE bk BE B Bl
At 1st January ®—-A—-H 3,947,849 2785559 38,260,639 24,697,961 7,144,318  5938,175 49,352,806 33,421,695
Effect of changes in Jaxggpe
exchange rate - - - - 118,691 - 118,691 -
Charged/(credited) to EBRERNE
income statement:
- Continuing operations -BELERE 2,524,843 165,133 - 87,678 - 1206143 2,524,843 1,458,954
- Discontinuing operations —BRIEER 997,157 997,157 (38,160,382) 13,475,000 - - (37,163,225) 14,472,157
Attributable to subsidiaries GEMBARNEN
reclassified as associates ~ EAKENF - - (100,257) - (891,786) - (992,043) -
At 31st December R+ZA=1+-A 7,469,849 3,947,849 - 38260,639 6,371,223 7,144,318 13,841,072 49,352,806
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21 DEFERRED TAXATION (continued) 21 EEFIE (@)
The Company
KRE
Accelerated Other
Deferred tax liabilities tax depreciation Revaluation temporary differences Total
BEHEAR MR E & fhfE ApREzg &t
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
ZE2TRF _TTME ZBERRFE _TTMF Z-BBEF _ZIMNF ZBBIF _TEIMF
HKS HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

bk Vel bk Yokt bk Viliis B B

At 1st January, as restated R—B—RB ma2 3,947,849 2,785,559 38,160,382 24,685,382 - - 42,108,231 27,470,941
Charged/(credited) to ERRRME

income statement

— Continuing operations -BAKEXHS 2,524,843 165,133 - - - - 2,524,843 165,133
- Discontinuing operations —HRAREER 997,157 997,157 (38,160,382) 13,475,000 - - (37,163,225) 14,472,157
At 31st December R+ZA=1+-A 7,469,849 3,947,849 - 38,160,382 - - 7,469,849 42,108,231

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset E B EEEAMNFIHEBERIEEEERBNBAEEE -
when there is a legally enforceable right to set off WIREETEH P KE - EEEA - BIAIIRLEFASEHE
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and ESIELEMGRBEEBEKNE - Lt AEEEER - T
when the deferred income taxes relate to the same & HEEEEGBERNIIE

fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined after

appropriate offsetting, are shown in the balance sheet:

The Group The Company
AEE AQF

2005 2004 2005 2004

—E55fF s —EERE “TTNF

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

Deferred tax assets BLERBEE (152,740) (152,299) - -

Deferred tax liabilities BLERBEAR 8,864,904 48,324,546 3,483,903 42,108,231
Deferred tax liabilities included  ELFHBE EEIE
in liabilities directly associated ~ E 1 LA & Ik

with discontinuing operations *BEHzaE 3,985,946 = 3,985,946 =

12,698,110 48,172,247 7,469,849 42,108,231
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22 INVENTORIES 22 =®E
The Group The Company
x&EE b
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EEEE “TTMF —EERE —TEMEF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Raw materials R ¥ 86,661,789 107,973,701 8,204,459 924,705
Work in progress TR 7,606,317 8,918,316 - -
Finished goods SR 4,157,443 55,976,040 91,741 13,026,060
98,425,549 172,868,057 8,296,200 13,950,765
23 TRADE RECEIVABLES, NET 23 FEWHRIE - FE
The Group The Company
x&E PN
2005 2004 2005 2004
St =t £ ik e ot 2 Juks
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B B B B
Receivables JE Y8R 18 148,021,066 208,959,614 143,015,369 117,482,444
Less: Impairment loss o ORmEERX - (7,296,793) - =
148,021,066 201,662,821 143,015,369 117,482,444
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23 TRADE RECEIVABLES, NET (continued)

The ageing analysis of receivables after provision for
bad and doubtful debts at 31st December 2005 is as
follows:

23 FEWRIE  FEH@®

R_TZERF+_A=1+—8  BERERKRZERER
BZEREDITMT

The Group The Company
rEE b\

2005 2004 2005 2004

—EE5F —ETNEF —EEIF —ETNF

HKS$ HK$ HKS$ HK$

Within 3 months =fAR 132,187,608 140,060,108 127,181,911 98,301,356
Over 3 months but BHE=EAE

less than 6 months SR EA 14,191,495 37,066,483 14,191,495 17,571,471
Over 6 months but BBAEARE

less than 1 year PR—F 451,296 18,790,069 451,296 976,597

Over 1 year HA—F 1,190,667 5,746,161 1,190,667 633,020

148,021,066 201,662,821 143,015,369 117,482,444

The normal credit periods granted by the Group and
the Company are on average of 3 months from the
date of invoice.

The fair value of trade receivables, net, is not materially
different from their book values.

24 AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO AN
ASSOCIATE, RELATED COMPANIES
AND JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

The amounts due from/to an associate, related
companies and jointly controlled entities were
unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on
demand.
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25 SHARE CAPITAL 25 R
2005 2004
—EELFE i3
Number of Nominal Number of Nominal
shares value shares value
1R & A& R 2 AE
HK$ HK$
b B
Authorised: FEERE :
Ordinary shares of HK$0.50 each Bk E¥ 1AL AR
At 1st January R—A—H 1,000,000,000 500,000,000 500,000,000 250,000,000
Increase in authorised EiETEAR
ordinary shares = = 500,000,000 250,000,000
At 31st December R+=-ZA=+—H 1,000,000,000 500,000,000 1,000,000,000 500,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRAERAE -
Ordinary shares of HK$0.50 each SRE¥ 1AL AR
At 1st January R—A—H 370,694,868 185,347,434 367,001,860 183,500,930
Exercise of share options Gl 1Y 7,386,016 3,693,008 3,693,008 1,846,504
At 31st December R+=-ZA=+—H 378,080,884 189,040,442 370,694,868 185,347,434

RZZEZMERAZHB  RAFREMTEERE
500,000,000k & IR E WA E B - HBEK
250,000,000t 5 = % #500,000,0007T °

On 2nd June 2004, the authorised share capital of the
Company was increased from HK$250,000,000 to
HK$500,000,000 by the creation of 500,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.50 each.
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25 SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company
held on 6th June 2003, the Share Option Scheme was
approved and adopted. Share options are granted to
directors, employees and other eligible participants
specified under the Share Option Scheme. A nominal
consideration of HK$1 was paid by the participants for
each lot of share options granted. All share options
can be exercised from the date of grant to 5th June
2013. Movements in the number of share options and
their related weighted average exercise prices during
the year are as follows:

25 BE @&

RIBE=FXARNAZEIBRRASLBBTRARE
PriEst sl - BREGFIRHBRETES  EELEM
BERAL -2 FALUBBAITZREBUINRES —
HERE - BRETEHRRERHAE T —=F1A
TH- - EFEBREHERMEFHITEEZLSET :

2005 2004
“2THF —ZTMF

Average Average

exercise exercise
price in HK$ Number price in HK$ Number
per share of options per share of options
MEFHITEE BRERE METHEEE BRE#HE
At 1st January R—H—H 1.25 6,436,016 1.25 10,129,024
Granted (note (a)) B (5 (a) 2.425 18,751,000 - -
Exercised (note (b)) 178 (Pt % (b)) 1.735 (7,386,016) 1.25 (3,693,008)

At 31st December (note (c)) R+TZA=+—H

(3 (c)) 2.286 17,801,000 1.25 6,436,016

The fair value of options granted during the year
determined using the Black-Scholes valuation model
was approximately HK$728,000. The significant inputs
into the model were share price of HK$2.4, at the grant
date, exercise price shown above, standard deviation
of expected share price returns of 8.5%, expected life
of options of 2 years, expected dividend payout rate of
6.8% and annual risk-free interest rate of 3%. The
volatility measured at the standard deviation of
expected share price returns is based on statistical
analysis of daily share prices over the last one year.
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25 SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 25

Notes:

Mt
(a) Share options were granted on 21st June 2005 at the
exercise price of HK$2.425 per ordinary share and
will expire on 5th June 2013. HK$90 was received by
the Company in respect of the share options granted
in 2005.

(a)

(b) Options exercised during the year resulted in
4,336,016 (2004: 3,693,008) ordinary shares being
issued at HK$1.25 (2004: HK$1.25) each and
3,050,000 (2004: nil) ordinary shares being issued at
HK$2.425 each, yielding total gross proceeds of
HK$12,816,270 (2004: HK$4,616,260) (before relevant

transaction costs).

(b)

Bt % | 3R MY &
BA ()

BRER-ZZSTSAF AT —ARE HERTERE
REM2.4257  WHREZST—=FARHERM°
ARRBEFEANRE 2 BRBERT 2RERBHEOT °

REFITEZERBEASRLBRBEE1.25L (=T
PU4E : B #1.257T) B 174,336,0168 (- =T P04 ¢
3,693,0080% ) & A & & & i@ Ak B ¥ 2.4257T 17
3,050,000/ (=== WNF : &) r IGRBEABK
12,816,2707C (=T P4 : E#4,616,2607T) (kA
AR5 KAR) °

2005 2004
—EERF —TENF
HK$ HK$
B B
Ordinary share capital — at par value TEBERA -EREE 3,693,008 1,846,504
Share premium & K 5 (B 9,123,262 2,769,756
Gross proceeds £ Wz 12,816,270 4,616,260

Market value of ordinary shares issued during the year FrEfTeBRHBETERZMBEE

at exercise date of:

Number of shares HK$
BROHE B
24th February 2005 —TERF-_A=+WmA 50,000 127,500
6th May 2005 —EERFRHANHA 3,143,008 7,228,918
12th May 2005 —EERFAA+T=H 1,143,008 2,514,618
30th June 2005 —ZEZERFANA=1H 330,000 792,000
18th July 2005 —_EERF+EA+NAH 500,000 1,200,000
31st August 2005 —TTREN\A=+—H 50,000 121,500
15th September 2005 —ZETRFENATAEA 420,000 1,071,000
22nd September 2005 —ZEERFEAA-+=H 1,100,000 2,618,000
29th September 2005 —ZTRFENAA-+AIE 650,000 1,560,000
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25 SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 25

Notes: (continued)

(c) Share options outstanding at 31st December 2005  (c) RZZETZRAF+ZA=T+—BARITEZEREDT :
have the following terms:

Exercise
Category Grant date Exercise period price Number of options Vested percentage
B 5l #®iA T fTEE g BEEDE
HK$ 2005 2004 2005 2004
BT —EZTEHE —TTNE —ZEZThRE —ZTE
Directors 23rd June 2003 23rd June 2003 to 1.25 2,000,000 6,286,016 100% 100%
5% —TZ= 5th June 2013
ANA-t+=H —ET=
ANAZ+=B%
—ET-=%,-AAA
Directors 21st June 2005 21st June 2005 to 2.425 8,660,000 - 100% 100%
5% —TTRF 5th June 2013
AAZ+—H ZTT=F
ANAZ+=BZE
—ET-=%,-AAA
Other 23rd June 2003 23rd June 2003 to 1.25 - 50,000 100% 100%
employees —ZETT= 5th June 2013
HimpEE 8 ANAZ+Z=AH ZTT=F
ANAZ+=BZE
—ET-=%,-AAA
Other 21st June 2005 21st June 2005 to 2.425 6,371,000 - 100% 100%
employees —ZTTAHEF 5th June 2013
HimpE 8 ANAZ+—H ZTT=F
ANAZ+=BZE
—ET-=%,-AAA
Suppliers 23rd June 2003 23rd June 2003 to 1.25 100,000 100,000 100% 100%
HEs —TL=F 5th June 2013
~NBZ-+=H ZTT=F
ANAZ+=BZE
—ET-=%,-AAA
Other eligible  21st June 2005 21st June 2005 to 2.425 670,000 == 100% 100%
persons —ZTREF 5th June 2013
HEmAEERAL ~AAZ+—H ZTT=
ANAZ+=BZE
—ET-=%,-AAA
17,801,000 6,436,016

No share options were cancelled during the year (2004:

Nil).
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26 RESERVES 26 f##E
The Group
r5E
The PRC
Exchange statutory
Share reserve Capital Retained reserve Other
premium e reserve earnings H reserve Total
BRARE ERGE e 1] REEN HEERE Hitt 4% Ch
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
bk bk BE BE BE BE BE
At 1st January 2005, i e =
as previously reported A2 R 142,059,832  (6,090,748) 3,079,972 419,028,963 15,972,447 (757,396) 573,293,070
Effect of adopting HKAS 17 RABAEEAEITH
(note2(a)) 2£2 (Wi2(a) - - - 83719 - - 837619
At 1st January 2005, as restated RZZTRE-A-H"
]| 142,059,832  (6,090,748) 3,079,972 419,866,582 15,972,447 (757,396) 574,130,689
Appropriation to the PRC HEATRERN
statutory reserve (note) (HizE) - - - (5,654,100) 5,654,100 - -
Profit attributable to shareholders ~ AEEKR 2 &7 - - - 161,017,775 - - 161,017,775
Dividends ) - - - (60,157,441) - - (60,157,441)
Exchange difference on translation /& 5N B2 7 |2
of net assets of foreign BERAEEL
subsidiaries and associates ABRZEE - 1,876,670 - - - - 7,876,670
Share options granted during REERTRERE
the year - - 727,937 - - - 727,937
Share options exercised during REETRERE
the year
- gross proceeds (note 26) —E s (H3E26) 9,123,262 - - - - - 9,123,262
— transfer from capital reserve -HEARRER 111,805 - (111,805) - - - -
At 31st December 2005 RZZZRE
+-A=1+—-H 151,294,899 1,785,922 3,696,104 515,072,816 21,626,547 (757,396) 692,718,892
Representing: BRET
2005 final dividend proposed “ETRERERERE 42,308,407
2005 special dividend proposed “ZTREREFAIRE 192,310,942
Others Hify 280,453,467
Retained earnings at R=ZZRE+=R
31st December 2005 =+-AREAT 515,072,816
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26 RESERVES (continued) 26 f#fE )
The Group
r£E
The PRC
Exchange statutory
Share reserve Capital Retained reserve Other
premium i reserve earnings HE reserve Total
BRAGEE 3 EAGE BRI I R et =H
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
At 1st January 2004, RZZTME-A-H"
as previously reported MATER 139,290,076 (6,090,748) 3,079,972 355,663,929 11,472,969 (757,396) 502,658,802
Effect of adopting HKAS 17 RRABBEEAETR
(note2(a)) 2= 2 ([ 7F2(a)) - - - 732,917 - - 732,917
At 1st January 2004, RZZZMF-A-H"
as restated B 139,290,076 (6,090,748) 3,079,972 356,396,846 11,472,969 (757,396) 503,391,719
Share options exercised (note 26)  {7{E M1 (Ffz£26) 2,769,756 - - - - - 2,769,756
Appropriation to the PRC statutory  # Bl i fE &
reserve (note) (Bf3E) - - - (4,499,478) 4,499,478 - -
Profit attributable to shareholders ~ AIEEER 2 &7 - - - 123,545,444 - - 123,545,444
Dividends ke = - - (55,576,230) = - (55,576,230)
At 31st December 2004 RZZEMF
+-A=1+-H 142,059,832 (6,090,748) 3,079,972 419,866,582 15,972,447 (757,396) 574,130,689
Representing: BRWT :
2004 final dividend proposed “ZEMERERBRE 40,781,935
Others ity 379,084,647
Retained earnings at RZZTWEFT=R
31st December 2004 =+-BEEEN 419,866,582
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26 RESERVES (continued) 26 f#fE @
The Company
PN
Retained
Share earnings Capital
premium REM* reserve Total
RAEE RERA BXGE it
HKS$ HKS$ HKS$ HKS$
BE B B B
At 1st January 2005 RZZTHE—-H—H 142,059,832 345,500,065 - 487,559,897
Share options granted AEERT
during the year BB AR - - 727,937 727,937
Share options exercised TR AR
— gross proceeds - ElE 9,123,262 - - 9,123,262
- transfer from capital reserve - HEAGEESES 111,805 - (111,805) -
Profit for the year AEEREF - 200,671,024 - 200,671,024
Dividends R = (60,157,441) = (60,157,441)
At 31st December 2005 RZZZRE
+ZRA=+—H 151,294,899 486,013,648 616,132 637,924,679
Representing: AT ¢
2005 final dividend proposed “ZEREREARBRE 42,308,407
2005 special dividend proposed Z—ZEEHEFHEEAKE 192,310,942
Others =) 251,394,299
Retained earnings at RZZERF+=A
31st December 2005 =+t-BREEF 486,013,648
At 1st January 2004 RZZZWE—-A—H 139,290,076 200,800,642 - 340,090,718
Share options exercised TR R AR 1E 2,769,756 - - 2,769,756
Profit for the year REFEF - 200,275,653 — 200,275,653
Dividends A S (55,576,230) = (55,576,230)
At 31st December 2004 RZZEMF
+=ZA=+—H 142,059,832 345,500,065 - 487,559,897
Representing: AR
2004 final dividend proposed “EEMERRERBRE 40,781,935
Others Hity 304,718,130
Retained earnings at RZZEME+=A
31st December 2004 =t+—BREAF 345,500,065

At 31st December 2005, reserve of the Company R-_ZEZRAF+-_A=+—H  A#HSRHEEHAEBE
amounting to approximately HK$159,954,000 (2004: 159,954,000t (— = Z Y4 : & #165,601,0007T) °©
HK$165,601,000) is available for distribution to

shareholders.
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26 RESERVES (continued)

Note:

Pursuant to the laws and regulations governing the PRC
enterprises, certain of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries, which
are wholly foreign-owned enterprises, are required to allocate
at least 10% of their after-tax profit but before dividend
distribution to the general reserve until the reserve has
reached 50% of their registered capital. The general reserve
can only be used, upon approval by the relevant authority, to
offset accumulated losses or increase capital. Appropriation
to general reserve during the year amounted to approximately
HK$5,654,000 (2004: HK$4,499,000). The enterprise
expansion fund can only be used to increase capital upon
approval by the relevant authority. Appropriation to enterprise
expansion fund is at the discretion of the board of directors
of the PRC subsidiaries. There was no appropriation during
the year (2004: NIL).

The staff welfare and bonus fund can only be used for
the welfare of the PRC subsidiaries’ employees.
Appropriation to the staff welfare and bonus fund is at
the discretion of the board of directors of the PRC
subsidiaries. For Hong Kong reporting purposes, this
appropriation is charged to expenses and included in
creditors and accrued charges in the consolidated
financial statements.

27 LONG-TERM BANK LOANS

26 f#E& ®
Wizt -

RBREAREMBEZZZEREHEEZER  AEBZF
B EARBIIEBELE ALK 10%5 Zﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁm
FERHEE EEZHEEFMEANS0%ALE - TEHER
AEERERBIEARKHERBEBIBIILME R - $¢F‘M
EERREZHEN BB 5,654,100 (— T =4F : B
awgmwa TEBRREEASRAAIKLEBAE BIERAIENE
e NBEIHGCEBEES RIBAZSTENBRARCZEEZR
EHRE AEEREDR(ZEZTNE : £) -

H%%I%Eﬂ&?t%ﬂ%% AAERZTR BB AR E T 2@H
ZR e PEBBTRMNEEAES 2B RAZFH N
%’A‘TZ%%%Q TRE - RBEBRENT  ZBEFE
RIEBHBRERTHER - WHIEREMRERERIA
B o

27 RHIBITER

The Group
rEH
2005 2004
—EERE —ZTTE
HK$ HK$
Secured loans wholly repayable EERERFTRAEA

within five years 2 EEER - 64,327,030
Current portion of long-term liabilites KHI&EE —F NEEE 2B - (14,139,000)
Repayable in the second year EE_FE - 50,188,030
The long-term bank loans at 31st December 2004 were R_ZZHWF+_A=+—HERHEFESRBERHKB

attributable to subsidiaries reclassified as associates ARARIE_ZZTRFNLAEE SBE NG o

in September 2005.
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28 CREDITORS AND ACCRUED 28 REfNRERESIER
CHARGES
The Group The Company
X5H NN
2005 2004 2005 2004
“BE2hF ZETME “EZEnE ZTTME
HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$
B B B B
Creditors B ERE 120,116,662 143,034,347 96,276,309 99,666,214
Accrued charges and FEEtIEE REA

other payables TR 49,744,173 59,533,690 23,946,186 11,246,787
169,860,835 202,568,037 120,222,495 110,913,001

The ageing analysis of the creditors at 31st December R_-_ZZTAF+_-_A=+—H ' BHEBEZR&KE DT

2005 is as follows: ™
The Group The Company
rEE RAF
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EZRE ZZTNE —ZERE —ZEME
HKS HK$ HK$ HK$
B B b B
Within 3 months =ERAR 113,046,285 129,592,724 91,135,227 92,230,259
Over 3 months but less than BB=AE
6 months DN E A 5,927,913 12,508,653 4,012,197 7,261,620
Over 6 months but less than BB AEAE
1 year DPR—F 961,823 458,654 952,307 -
Over 1 year BBE—F 180,641 474,316 176,578 174,335
120,116,662 143,034,347 96,276,309 99,666,214
29 PENSIONS - DEFINED 29 BT -REHKBIAKGE

CONTRIBUTION PLANS

The Group operates the Mandatory Provident Fund ASEIZE B8 6 EATE ST EEH A RIED S EME K
Scheme (“MPF Scheme”) under the Hong Kong fMIRAEFRE 2 EBEBREBFEATE S (I8
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for F&&srEl]) - ZfESstEmB U ETESERE -
employees employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong

Kong Employment Ordinance. The scheme is

administered by an independent trustee.
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29 PENSIONS - DEFINED
CONTRIBUTION PLANS (continued)

Under the MPF Scheme, each of the Group and the
eligible employees make monthly mandatory
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the employees’
relevant income as defined under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. The mandatory
contributions by each party are subject to a maximum
of HK$1,000 per month. Contributions to the scheme
vest immediately upon the completion of service in the
relevant service period.

In addition to the MPF Scheme, the employees of the
Group’s Hong Kong subsidiaries, after completing half
a year of service, have the option to join the Group’s
defined contribution provident fund scheme which is
managed by an independent trustee. The Group makes
monthly contributions of 5% — 10% of the employees’
basic salaries to the scheme depending on the
employees’ years of service with the Group. The
employees also make monthly contributions of 5% of
the employees’ basic salaries to the scheme. The
employees are entitled to receive their entire
contributions together with accrued interest thereon at
any time upon leaving the Group, and 100% of the
employer’s contributions and the accrued interest upon
retirement or leaving the Group after completing sixteen
years of service or at a reducing scale of between 5%
to 90% after completing three to fifteen years of service.
The forfeited contributions made by the Group and
related accrued interest can be used to reduce the
employer’s contributions. During the year, the aggregate
amount of employer’s contributions made by the Group
to this scheme was approximately HK$1,484,000 (2004:
HK$1,358,000). During the year, the total amount of
forfeited contributions, which are available to reduce
the contributions payable by the Group in future years,
was approximately HK$141,000 (2004: HK$174,000).
At 31st December 2005, the Group’s contributions to
the provident fund scheme and the interest accrued
thereon amounted to approximately HK$19,490,000
(2004: HK$17,403,000).
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REBRESTE - ARERESEREEDARE R
HREEFAEGROIZHTE  BAREEEEH 5% /R
BEEIHF - AAFEZIERIREBFEAESE
ZRPIMETE - EHMHK LRSS AE¥1,0007T © F
BEHFIERGIEHPETREB -

BrLiiREestE  AEEEENBRAREIAERAS
BTERAEAR AIEENMARNKREZRREZBIER
ARAEBZABEEE - ARBESTFERF SR
5%E10%ER/ AR - M8 T AR EH S5t IE5%1F
RETHR - EETERE  XBTHAREEE2HRE
THFRERAMERRFEEFTEND RAHFENE -
RIERTAEE  GrRE2BRAFHK - MIEm
=HFE+TRFE - JREZARHKAIRE%EI0%AT
8 BIRERRIORK 2 AR EF B/ BEEINA
B2 - RERANEE 2 HRAEH1,484,0007T (=
TEE : B%1,358,0007T) ° NFEIRHFERN L
Al SR 2 AR SR B 5P 0Bk 2 BRER 40 B 7B 15 141,000
T(ZZETMEF : B¥K174,000T) - RZZTHEFE+ =
A=t+—HAAXKEH B EEL ZHARMNERT
A/ 75%19,490,000T (ZZZ MM : B ¥ 17,403,000
JT) °
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29 PENSIONS - DEFINED
CONTRIBUTION PLANS (continued)

At 31st December 2005, certain employees of the
Group had completed the required number of years of
service under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance
(the “Ordinance”) and are eligible for long service
payments on termination of their employment. The
Group is only liable to make such payments when the
termination meets the required circumstances specified
in the Ordinance and the employees’ entitlement is not
covered by the aforesaid provident funds. At 31st
December 2005, the Group’s contributions to the
provident funds and the accrued interest thereon
exceeded the potential liabilities should the required
circumstances specified in the Ordinance be met.

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC also participate
in defined contribution retirement schemes covering
its full-time PRC employees. The schemes are
administered by the relevant government authorities in
the PRC. The Group and the PRC employees are
required to make contributions based on certain
percentages of the applicable payroll costs as stipulated
under the requirements in the PRC and the relevant
government authorities undertake to assume the
retirement benefit obligations of all existing and future
retired employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the
PRC.

Bt 8% | R M

29 EBURE-FEMARBAKREE 9

“EERRAFFTA=T—RH  AEENHHE IR
BEHEEEFBREIRO (TEH) WRE - £EBER
HEeRAZaRMRES  AMERGHEEZBE
T AEEANZBEHEERAZEIABSZERETEX
NERHRBENER - EMAT ALK ZE T8
B AEER_TTWNF+_A=+—H £KEERHE
SR EIPERFEZRACZRBBRRBREINRE ELER

& e

AEEETPENMBARNTEATREAZBE TR
BRAREREE - HEFSXTBEBTERERMEE - A&
BLRETHHUFAEIRESRERBFE —EAD I
HEF - MEBBRNAEAERAEBERBENNERF
ERBARRKRKERE T ZRKBANELL -
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30 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 30 HLEBEERE

STATEMENT
(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to cash (a) KERFNELETH 2 REAAFHYERR
inflow generated from operations:

Restated
£l
2005 2004
—E2FRF —TTOEF
HK$ HK$
Operating profit i B A
— continuing operations —BELE 39,589,860 101,796,963
— discontinuing operations — BN &R E g 122,610,100 90,336,872
Depreciation e 31,821,034 29,878,883
Amortisation of goodwill [EEE 3 = 1,141,116
Impairment of goodwill AERE - 6,952,734
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE - BE R
plant and equipment R iEEE 225,459 113,680
Amortisation of leasehold land and T & K A b
land use rights A R 5 440,588 409,171
Provision for inventory obsolescence BRTFEEE - 1,159,341
Reversal of provision for bad and B EIEE R RERERE
doubtful debts in respect of
receivables - (6,382,952)
Interest income A B A (2,409,002) (656,140)
Share options granted to employees K TiEEBERKRE 727,937 =

Increase in fair value of investment
properties

BB ANEATRE

(108,000,000)

(77,303,809)

Operating profit before working

LEESEBAKLERTN

capital changes 85,005,976 147,445,859
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERL,(Em) 4,046,427 (25,814,662)
Increase in trade receivables JE s R T 12 0 (50,452,961) (1,647,584)
Decrease in bills receivable J7E Ui ZE 15 0 47,000 5,042,910
Decrease in deposits, prepayments e ERAREREAM

and other receivables & LS BR Rk > 3,505,049 17,420,871
Increase in amounts due from JFE Uiz 78 B R ) 3 D

related companies (3,043,013) (628,864)
Increase in amounts due from JiE st [R] 47 1) B A 1 N

jointly controlled entities (6,771,990) (28,725,908)
Increase in amount due from JFE WS Bt 2 R &) 3 D

an associate (8,500,000) -
Increase in creditors and accrued charges F& < BR 18 &% & 51 T8 B 32 N 24,277,716 89,569,351
(Decrease)/increase in bills payable FEfTZ & O 4) /30 (26,460,615) 11,164,067
(Decrease)/increase in amounts due to & B A 7 Rl 4) /38 0

related companies (8,409,636) 1,861,814
Decrease in amounts due to jointly FE {5 £ B 3% I & 22 R 4>

controlled entities - (42,345,860)
Cash inflow generated from operations #& & EEELE 2B R 18,243,953 173,341,994
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30 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (continued)
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30 MEBERER B

(b) Reclassification of subsidiaries as (b) HHEATNEHIBHHE QT
associates
HK$
B
Net assets disposed of at RZZEZTRFNAZALEE
2nd September 2005: ZIFEBE
Property, plant and equipment M - WERFZE 334,556,429
Investment properties wEWZHE 8,980,707
Interests in jointly controlled entities HEAEH EEER 28,959,564
Cash and cash equivalents ﬁ%&iﬁﬁﬁﬁ% 34,048,347
Inventories & 74,442,280
Trade and other receivables B 5 Kk E b Y ARIE 108,080,234
Amounts due from related companies JE Lt 78 Bt A 7 4,469,151
Amounts due from jointly controlled entities JE iz £ [ 422 1) 2 8 36,214,065
Bank and other borrowings AT I E Ath 8 5K (398,180,495)
Creditors and accrued charges JE At X FE T AR 1B (59,045,746)
Amounts due to related companies FE < B e 2 7 (3,297,347)
Minority interests LH KRR (95,310,461)
Deferred taxation iR AE T (954,446)
72,962,282

Less: Share of net assets of subsidiaries
reclassified as associates

BB ARZFEEEHN A
EH&;&M/\

(65,773,880)

Net assets relating to the Group’s disposal of

FHRLEARESN R FEE

5% interests 7,188,402
Gain on disposal o & FE 1,211,598
Consideration satisfied by cash BeRE 8,400,000

Less: Cash and cash equivalent disposed of

B HEZRE RS EEY

(34,048,347)

Net cash outflow from reclassification
of subsidiaries as associates

KHERARERSORABERAZ
FHE R

(25,648,347)
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30 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 30 FEBERER ()
STATEMENT (continued)
(c) Analysis of changes in financing duringthe (c) REEMEEESFH O
year
Share capital
(including share premium) Dividends payable Minority interests Short-term bank loans Long-term bank loans
BA(BEEE) EffRE DURRER RARTER RERTER
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
ZBRRE _SEIMF CZBBEE _—IIMF BN _TTNF ZBREF _TEINF ZBBRFE -_TENA
HK$ HK$ HKS HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS$ HK$ HKS$
At 1st January ®-A—-A 327,407,266 322,791,006 428,357 323592 90,822,511 100,628,367 338,688,957 362,165,384 64,327,030 64,327,878
Exchange differences ERZES - - - - 4,076,321 - 7,783,393 - 1,603,740 (848)
Exercise of share options ~ {7{E & R E
- gross proceeds -k 12,816,270 4,616,260 - - - - - - = =
~ transfer from capital -HERGRED
reserve 111,805 - - - - = = = = =
Minority interests’ share SERREEERN
of profits - - - - 1,996,695 5,852,436 - - - -
Minority interests’ share SERR K
of receivables converted FEEZBER
to equity interest in BHERER
a jointly controlled entity - - - - (1,585,066) (12,960,330) - - = =
Dividends paid RS - - (60,050,498) (55,471,465) - - - - - -
Additions of new loans EMHFER - - - - - - 214,715,725 323,087,007 - -
Repayment of loans EEEH - - - - - - (228,938,350) (346,763,634) - -
Dividends & - - 60,157,441 55,576,230 - (2,697,962) - - - -
Attributable to subsidiaries AR B BAFEH
reclassified as PEAKERT
assoclates = = = - (95310,461) - (332,209,725) - (65,930,770) =
At 31st December R+-A=+-H 340,335,341 327,407,266 535,300 428,357 - 90,822,511 - 338,688,957 - 64,327,030
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31 BANKING FACILITIES

At 31st December 2005, the Group had aggregate
banking facilities of approximately HK$137,450,000
(2004: HK$504,849,000) for trade financing, loans and
overdrafts. Unused facilities as at the same date
amounted to approximately HK$130,579,000 (2004 :
HK$53,805,000). There were no securities for these
facilities as at 31st December 2005. At 31st December
2004, the facilities were secured by pledging the
property, plant and equipment and certain accounts
receivable in total sum of approximately
HK$668,876,000 held by the Group, cross guarantees
among the subsidiaries and corporate guarantees
provided by related and third party companies of the
Group.

Bt 8% | R M

31 HR/ITGEEE

“ERRAFFTA=T—H ARERRTESZE
EHEN /B 137,450,000 (ZZEZWEF : B
504,809,0007T) AAEB ZEE - ERMEX - FRH
AREERELNRE®130,579,0007T (ZEZMF : B
%53,805,0007T) - R-_ETRF+_A=+—HEER
B YEERG R_TTWNF+_A=1+—H8 &&
BEEREZERMRERLEE¥668,876,0007TH EE
BERBWER MBRRAZERER —F2EHE
MBARZIBRRRE=ZFQRAZELEER -

32 COMMITMENTS 32 EE
(a) Capital commitments (a) BEEREIE
The Group The Company
N | b/
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EETRE —ZTNEF —EERE —ZENEF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Commitments for capital EETHEBAA
contribution to subsidiaries L ERAEE
Authorised but not contracted for B EEBREL 130,104,000 32,428,598 130,104,000 =
Commitments for construction ~ EHEK A 2
costs contracted but not BAREERN
provided for BERERE 1,136,134 5,455,605 1,136,134 -
131,240,134 37,884,203 131,240,134 -
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32 COMMITMENTS (continued)
(b) Commitments under operating leases
At 31st December 2005, the Group and the Company

had future aggregate minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

32 EIE®)
(b) REHEEE

R-ZFZERFT_A=1t—8 AEERETAIREZ
REMEMRARINZRERENHERAT

The Group The Company
X5H NN
Land and buildings Land and building
THREF T REF
2005 2004 2005 2004
“EE04§ —TTNE “EEIE —TTMF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Not later than one year —F R - 156,480 - 1,200,000
Later than one year and HiA—FE

not later than five years THEBAF - = - =
- 156,480 - 1,200,000

33 FUTURE OPERATING LEASE
ARRANGEMENTS

At 31st December 2005, the Group and the Company
had future aggregate minimum lease receipts under
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of
discontinuing operations as follows:

33 AREEHERH

R-ZEZERF+T_A=+—H AEERXRFZEH
AISEREERBRETARBBZELEHEMN AR N Z
REBEERBABENT -

The Group and the Company

REFRAKAAQ T

2005 2004

—EERE —ZTTE

HK$ HK$

Not later than one year E—FRN 11,179,838 12,960,639
Later than one year and BE—FETBBERF

not later than five years 2,584,306 8,149,138

13,764,144 21,109,777
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34 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

AND BALANCES

Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the financial
statements, the following significant related party
transactions have been entered into by the Group
during the year:

(a) During the year, the Group sold raw materials,
net of returns of approximately HK$9,487,000
(2004: HK$9,675,000) to jointly controlled
entities.

(b) As a condition precedent for the completion of
the Group’s disposal of 5% of its interest in
Cheung Fung (the “disposal shares”) to a third
party (the “option holder”) during the year, Mr
Kennedy Wong and Mr Raymond Wong (the
“Wong Family”), executive directors of the
Company, entered into an agreement with the
option holder on 2nd September 2005 pursuant
to which the Wong Family granted to the option
holder a put option to sell to the Wong Family
all or any part of the disposal shares at HK$0.84
per share plus interest at 6% per annum. The
option will expire on 31st October 2006.

35 EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET

DATE

In January 2006, the Group completed the disposal of
its investment property in Hong Kong for a cash
consideration of HK$528,110,000, resulting in an
estimated gain on disposal of HK$851,000 net of the
top-up payment payable by the Company and the
related transaction costs.

Bt 8% | R M

34 BEAIATNRZIRLHEH

BT EAMBHRREMEBOHAREN
SRt R AR B ¢

REBETTT

(@) REAR > AKBEHEXNEEI487,0007T (=F
T4 jE%9,675,0007T) Z RME T (IKRER
%) LRIEGIER -

(b) RER AEEBGRHHERFE5%EE (THER
M BRE=ZTJFRE([REFEA])  EREEE
kaxX@rt (BERRK]) r 2TES 1
“EERAFNAREREREARIHRE &
REGRTEREREAREE - BHESH AR
ITEREE AT IRBH0.84TT INF B6%HE 25
S RDEFTIRE - LA HEERME—F
TRAFETHA=1t—8"-

35 #HERREHRE

ETEERF-R AEEZRUARSKEER
528,110,000TC L EFBMEZ R 5 » At T EAKE
EBNHEEZERLEHARSBERRZHERNR/ER
851,0007T °
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